morgantown monongalia
metropolitan planning organization

Memorandum

Date:  February 28, 2025

To: TTAC, CAC, and Policy Board

From: MMMPO Staff

Subject: TIP Amendment and Adjustments — 2025 March

This memorandum is to document the amendment and administrative adjustments requested to the MPO’s
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for March, 2025.

Amendment

No amendments.

Administrative Adjustment

WYV DOH Highway Project

District Project - ROADWAY STRIPING (D4). FFY: 2025. Federal ID: NHPP0119514D. Phase:
Construction. Type of Work: INST PVMT MARK(PAINT). Federal funding $2,024,400; total funding
$2,892,000: Location: Regional wide. Action: Project Removal

I-79 LIGHTING. FFY: 2025. Phase: Construction. Type of Work: LIGHTING. Federal funding
$2,000,000; total funding $2,000,000: Location: 1-79 from Exit 148 (1-68 Interchange) to Exit 152
(Westover/Fairmont Rd). Action: Federal 1D change from HSIP0705022D to STBG0079084D.

RIVER ROAD SLIDES. FFY: 2026. Federal ID: STBG0045080DTC. Phase: Construction. Type of
Work: SLIDE REPAIR. Location: River Rd between Westover Bridge and DuPont Rd. Action: for FFY
2026, federal funding decrease from $6,000,000 to $1,000,000; total funding remains the same as
$6,000,000. Add federal funding of $5,000,000 for FFY 2027



